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From: Terry, Tomeka
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 3:48 PM
To: VictoriaESP Resource
Subject: FW: Items uploaded to VCS Reading Room

 
 

From: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com [mailto:Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 4:39 PM 
To: Terry, Tomeka 
Cc: david.distel@exeloncorp.com; Cushing, Jack; Kuntzleman, Nancy; jan.aarts@cardno.com; Palmrose, Donald 
Subject: Items uploaded to VCS Reading Room 
 
Tomeka, 
 
The following items have been uploaded to the VCS reading room in the locations indicated parenthetically:  
 

1. AEP Transmission Corridor Maint Procedures (ER 3.7 folder) 
 

This document describes AEP’s transmission corridor maintenance and clearing procedures / best management 
practices. It was requested by the alternative sites, ecology, and land use review teams. 
 
 

2. Deliv Pkg - Alt site t-lines R2 (ER 9.3 folder) 
 

This calculation package provides potential routes for transmission corridors at the alternative sites and quantifies 
the associated land use / land cover.  It was requested by the land use review team. 
 
  

3. Deliv Pkg - 2010 Population Comparison (ER 5.4 folder; also requested for ER 7.2 review) 
 

This document compares the projected 2010 population data used in the VCS ER to data from the 2010 census. 
It was requested by the health physics and accident review teams. 

 
 
The reading room table of contents has been updated to reflect the above additions. Please let me know if you have 
questions or require additional information. 
 
Thank you and have a good evening, 
JT 
 
610-765-5345 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Victoria_ESP_Public  
Email Number:  516  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (0A64B42AAA8FD4418CE1EB5240A6FED160DF1827F6)  
 
Subject:   FW: Items uploaded to VCS Reading Room  
Sent Date:   2/3/2012 3:47:59 PM  
Received Date:  2/3/2012 3:47:57 PM  
From:    Terry, Tomeka 
 
Created By:   Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"VictoriaESP Resource" <VictoriaESP.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    2334      2/3/2012 3:47:57 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


